Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 24, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

ATTENTION club advisors or student leaders, there will be Yearbook Club photos next Wednesday, January 31st at Boarders Field during morning recess weather permitting. Sam Ceon has sent an email to you for availability that day. If you did not receive an email, please contact him at <u>s414-edralin_sam.ceon@k12.hi.us</u> Mahalo!

High School girls and boys free rugby clinic this Saturday at Maui Lani Regional Park. Check in at 9:30, start at 10am - 12pm. Light snacks and water provided. Wear cleats or shoes and athletic wear.

Aloha! Come to Kumu's class this week during recess, lunch or afterschool to search through dresses, pants, and some accessories that are not being used at the fitting event. These are free for you to take. First come, first take!!

Need Help with Math? The Lahainaluna High School Ho'oko Math tutoring program is available on Tuesdays and Wednesday of every school week during lunch period at Ms. Abad's classroom portable 8. This is a free program available for our students. You are welcome to bring your lunch and snacks will be provided. Contact Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us if you have any questions. Mahalo!

Seal of Biliteracy: Testing for the second language will be in March or very early April. Students should sign up for Avant testing (state pays for the first administration, if student does not pass, the test costs about \$20 to retake).

Application is open now through January 31.

More info here.

The Japanese Cultural Center of Hawaii is sponsoring a trip for 11th-12th graders from Lahaina to the Tohoku area of Japan, north of Tokyo. You will have the chance to see how their community recovered from the Great East Japan Earthquake and Tsunami. Click their <u>link for the application</u>. The trip is from March 17-24, during spring break. Deadline for applications is January 26, 2024.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

On January 29, 2024 7:00pm, the Maui Consortium of college counselors will host a NCAA Eligibility 101 virtual workshop with UH Manoa Assistant Athletic Director Wilverto Taverez via Zoom. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions.

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Come out and join us for our Silent Auction and pizza this Saturday! This is your chance to win some fantastic prizes that have been

donated to the club including t-shirts, toys, manga and more! Permission forms are due this Friday. And for those that are going to the Honolulu Festival, the due date for permission forms has been extended to February 9th with your payment. See everyone on Saturday!

Hi K club members. We will have a general meeting on Thursday, January 25 in Miss Kristy's room (AA101) during lunch. We'll be doing a lyric challenge activity. Please follow our Instagram @lhs.kclub for more details. If you have any questions, please contact Miss Kristy or president Sophia Topinio. Kamsahamnida!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Attention Surf Team and those interested in joining the Surf Team. Practices are getting ready to begin. Please attend the team meeting during lunch on Wednesday 1/24 in Mr. Niko's room L30 behind the gym. We are looking forward to a great season!

Congratulations to our girls basketball team as they clinched the MIL regular season crown last night by defeating the Baldwin High School Bears by the score of 57-12. Lola Donez led the team with 26 points while Juseana Delatori added 15 points. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to the following wrestlers who placed this past weekend at King Kekaulike High School.

Girls:

115-Kailah Caballero-1st place 125-Siana Boaz-Vasquez-2nd 130-Crystin Treu-1st 135-Shyla Loebl-Auld-Rames-3rd 155-Shansi Boaz-Vasquez-1st 235-Catherine Asami-1st

Boys: 106-Jameson Kamakana-3rd 113-Ryder Armitage-1st 120-Chase Yasutake-1st 126-Jarett Koyama-5th; Aina Kapu-6th 126B-Mason Baybayan-3rd 132-Kekuhi Lindsey-2nd 157AA-Ikaika Gonzales-5th 165B-Daniel Medrano-1st 175-Jackson Hussey-4th; Kden Pu-5th 190-Chaser Boaz-1st; Jonah Basurto-3rd 215-James Vitcovich-5th 285-Sanalio Vehikite-1st; Morgan (Bula) Montgomery-3rd

Breakfast: Breakfast Pizza (Turkey Sausage Square), Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Barbecue Pork Sandwich, Tater Tots, Baked Beans, Cole Slaw, Sliced Peaches, Diced Pears. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: